
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395111 Date: 12/15/2017 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attach: 

[RELEASE IN PART 85,86[ 

Sullivan, Emily <SullivanE@state.sgov.gov> 

Wednesday, Febmarv 8, 2017 10:42 AM 

~--------------k Donica, Andrew <DonicaA@state.sgov.gov>; 
Wells, Christopher W <WellsCW@state.sgov.gov>; Coburn, Benjamin L 
<CoburnBL@state.sgov.gov>; Chang, Christopher M <ChangCM@state.sgov.gov>; 
Ahmed, Zia <AhmedZ@state.sgov.gov>; Rangasvvamy, Roopa 
<RangaswamyR@state.sgov.gov>; Doherty, Megan F <DohertyMF@state.sgov.gov>; 
Walsh, Joshua A <WalshJA2@state.sgov.gov>; Rajpal, Sabeena 
<RajpalS@state.sgov.gov>; Finucane, Brian C <FinucaneBC@state.sgov.gov>; Mcintosh, 
Kerry E <McintoshKE@state.sgov.gov>; Donahue, Kathleen M 
<DonahueKM@state.sgov.gov>; Hanna, Michael J <HannaMJ@state.sgov.gov> 

Yaphe, Joshua W <yaphejw(GJ,state.sgov.gov>1 l 
I I Feinberg, Steven M <FembergSM@state.sgov.gov> 

Please find the AA attached. 

I lits document is Ul<ICLA:S:SIFtEB//MOFORH when separated £10111 SECR£TNNOFOFH'\ Mtttehment(s). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: SECRET7/f~6F8RPd 

Classified By: Anne Patterson, Assistant Secretary, Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs, Department of State 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2042/02/08 

From: Sullivan, Emily 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 3:14 PM 
To: Satrom, Rob; Donica, Andrew; Wells, Christopher W; Coburn, Benjamin L; Chang, Christopher M; Ahmed, Zia; 
Rangaswamy, Roopa; Doherty, Megan F; Walsh, Joshua A; Rajpal, Sabeena; Finucane, Brian C; Mcintosh, Kerry E; Donahue, 
Kathleen M; Hanna, Michael J 

~~~;:~:[ 1ash11a w· camhes Willia] s 

Colleagues, 

For your awareness and input, please find attached the AA fo I'll plan to move this forward by 
4:30pm, so if you have any concerns with the attached, please let me know before then. 

All the best, 
Emily 

'fhis document is UNCLASSIFIED//HOFOFH'J ~1hen ~epmttteel f1eft'l: S£CRETN~TOJ.70R-I>T ttttaeb,msstEs). 
Sensitivity: Sensitive 
Classification: liHiiQRl!THPJOFSRPd 
Classified By: Anne Patterson, Assistant Secretary, Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs, Department of State 
Derived From: Derived from previous message in thread. 
Declassify On: 2042/02/07 
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Approved: NEA Deputy Assistant Secretary Tim Lenderking 

Drafted: NEA/ARP - Emily Sullivan/Salman Khan, ext: 7-6558 

Cleared: NEA/ARP EWeigold Schultz (OK) 
NEAi ARP BCoburn (info) 
NEA/ARP-CChang (OK) 
NEAi ARP - ZAhmed (info) 
NEA/IR ADonica (OK) 
NEAi AC - MDoherty (info) 
CT- (OK) 86 
SIP - RRangaswamy (info) 
CSO KDonahue (OK) 
DRL KMcintosh (info) 
L - SRajpal (OK) 
YAU -Mtueller (OK) 
Riyadh- CHenzel (OK) 
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CO 6 3 9 5121 :1ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2017-06067 Doc No. C06395121 Date: 12/15/2017 

From: 

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 10:40 AM 

To: Paschall, Richard C <PaschallRC@state.sgov.gov> 

Subject: 1.4(A) 
___ ____;==============;:__--------1.4(0) 

Classification: SECRET//NOFORPd 

Message Body Classification: SECRETHPJOFORPd 

Carl 

!
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From: Paschall, Richard C [mailto:PaschallRC@state.sgov.gov] 

c=J- I'm horribly remiss in not getting in touch with you sooner - mea culpa. 
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Best regards, 

Carl Paschall 

Official - Sensitive 
SECRE'f';';'NOFORN 
Classified By: Derived from Forwarded I Attached Email I File - Derived from Forwarded I Attached Email I File, 

Office: Derived from Forwarded I Attached Email I File, Agency:U.S. Department of State 
Declassify On: 2/12/2042 
Reasons: (Derived) Derived fomr DSCG 

Message Body Classification: :SEeRET/iPdOFORP~ 

Classification: SECRE'f/f PdOFQRN 
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From: 

Sent: 

Rangaswarny, Roopa <RangaswarnyR@state.sgov.gov> 

Monday, February 13, 2017 2:19 PM 

To: Sullivan, George J <SullivanGJ@state.sgov.gov> 

Cc: Swanson, Nate L <SwansonNL@state.sgov.gov>; Bell, Zehra H 

Subject: 

Attach: 

Official - Sensitive 
~ECRE'f 

Classified By: DSCG 11-01, Office:-, Agency:U.S. Department of State 
Declassify On: 2/13/2042 
Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s) 

From: Lindsey, Steve X On Behalf Of SP _Staff Assistants 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 2:03 PM 
To: Rangaswamy, Roopa 
Cc: SP St::off Ac:c:istantc: 

Su~ectj~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Hi Roopa, 

For your review. 

Thanks! 

Steve Lindsey 
Staff Assistant 
Policy Planning Staff (SIP) 
Office of the Secretary 
U.S. Department of State 
Phone: (202) 647-0226 
Mobile: 
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Official - Sensitive 
8ECRE'f' 
Classified By: DSCG - 11-01, Office:-, Agency:U.S. Department of State 

Declassify On: 2/13/2042 
Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s) 

From: Sullivan, George J 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 11:02 AM 
To: 

Good morning, colleagues, 
Please see the attached for your urgent clearance. 

Thanks, 

George 

George J. Sullivan 
Post Management Officer 
NEA-SCA/EX 
X74629 

Official - Sensitive 
813CRE'f 
Classified By: DSCG 11-01, Office:-, Agency: U.S. Department of State 
Declassify On: 2/13/2042 
Reasons: (Derived) Classification derived from previous message(s) 

From: Sullivan, George J 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 10:45 AM 
To: NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; Sullivan, Emily; Khan, Salman; D-MR_StaffAssistants; Dunham, Rebecca J; 
D_Assistants;I IP _StaffAssistants; PM-Staffers Mailbox; Riley, Richard H; Ward, Heath E.; Kitson, 
Thomas J; Boyle, Marcus 
Cc: Nolte, Emily B; Zielke, Erika B; Heaton, Richard B; Alford, Edward M; Sands, William C 
Subject1 I 

Colleagues, 

Best, 
George 

George J. Sullivan 
Post Management Officer 
NEA-SCA/EX 
X74629 
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